Ann Arbor City Council Regular Session: November 7, 2024
Email Redactions List Pursuant to Council Resolution R-09-386
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From: Kaur, Atleen

To: Akmon, Dharma; Briggs, Erica; Cornell, Jenn; Disch, Lisa; Eyer, Jen; Ghazi Edwin, Ayesha; Harrison, Cynthia;
Radina, Travis; Song, Linh; Taylor, Christopher (Mayor); Watson, Chris

Subject: Postponed land use closed session

Date: Thursday, November 7, 2024 9:16:04 PM

Hello,

Today’s meeting was longer than | had expected so | made the decision that we’d only have
one closed session tonight, | hope that’s ok with everyone. Kevin will be on contract with the
City for a few months and so he offered to come back another night and do the closed
session. Thatwill also allow you all to read his presentation and have time to formulate
questions.

Thank you!

Atleen

Atleen Kaur

City Attorney

City of Ann Arbor

Guy C. Larcom City Hall
301 E. Huron, 3rd Floor
Ann Arbor, Ml 48104
(734) 794-6189

akaur@a2gov.org



From: Kaur, Atleen

To: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor); Dohoney Jr., Milton; Beaudry, Jacqueline
Subject: closed session update

Date: Thursday, November 7, 2024 8:16:25 PM

Hi,

This is lovely ... but the meeting is longer than we expected. So, I’m making the decision to cut
the two closed sessions down to one. You should all do Mr. Dohoney’s eval today. But, we
can postpone the session on Kevin’s advice. Kevin will be on contract with us for a few
months, so | will reschedule.

Thanks,

Atleen

Atleen Kaur

City Attorney

City of Ann Arbor

Guy C. Larcom City Hall
301 E. Huron, 3rd Floor
Ann Arbor, Ml 48104
(734) 794-6189

akaur@a2gov.org
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